

00905524681002



www.behance.net/mohand-hoe5c7



mohand-ho@hotmail.com

### **PERSONAL**

Birthday : 18th January 1993

Relationship : Single Nationality : syrian Residence : Jordan

Languages : English, Arabic, Turkish

# **SKILLS**

Communication Creativity Teamwork Organizational Leadership Teamplayer

# **COMPUTER SKILLS**

Autocad 3DS max v-ray CORONA **PHOTOSHOP** MS OFFICE

### REFERENCE

# **RANA ABU OSBA**

Department Of Interior Design Philadelphia University Phone: +962-795577332

Email: Ranaabuoosba@yahoo.com

# MOHANNAD HAJ OTHMAN

# INTERIOR DESIGNER

Since 2013 I have been start working in the interior design field during my university study, whereas I worked on university projects for students.

During my experience in interior design field I gained an experience in dealing with clients according to their tests. Also I gained an experience in demands of the market, materials, raw materials and coordinate colors with the environment surrounding the design.

I desire reaching to the best place and put my fingerprint in this field.

### **EXPERIENCE**

**Interior Designer** 2019 - 2020

**LUXURY AND MORE - UAE** 

I worked in the interior design department at a company - luxury and more - specializing in interior design, where I worked in the interior design department, communicating with customers and following up

**Interior Designer** 2016 - 2018

TRENDY LIVING-JORDAN

Worked as manager of interior design department at -Trendy Livingcompany specializing in interior design and furniture manufacturing, whereas I was responsible for communicating with customers and following up the implementation work.

freelance work

2016 - 2017

**DESIGN APARTMENTS-JORDAN** 

Interior designs for apartments such as ceilings, floors, walls,

decorations and shop drawings.

freelance work

CANDIES SHOP-SAUDI ARABIA

2015 - 2016 full interior design to candies shop in saudi arabia

freelance work

LANGUAGE CENTER- TURKEY

2014 - 2015

full interior design to Language Center in turkey

freelance work

STUDENT PROJECTS- JORDAN

2014 - 2015

Giving private lessons in drawings and perspective drawings to

students in Jordanian universities.

# **EDUCATION**

philadelphia university

2013 - 2017

BECHELOR OF INTERIOR DESIGN

Bachelor of Interior Design, Graduation Philadelphia University /

Amman-Jordan

Interior Design "High Honors (87.6)" philadelphia University - jordan

# **HOBBIES**





